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ADDENDUM NO. One (1)       IFB 2019-227 
 

INVITATION FOR BID 
 

FOR 
 

GENERAL ROAD, RECONSTRUCTION & IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 

Date:  July 12, 2019 
 
NOTICE TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS: 
 
PLEASE MAKE THE FOLLOWING CHANGES TO THE INVITATION FOR BID: 
 
ADD DOCUMENT: ATTACHMENT D - Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet 7/11/2019 
 
ADD DOCUMENT:  ATTACHMENT E - Question & Answers from Pre-Bid meeting 
 
ADD ATTRIBUTE: #23-ADDENDUM No. 1 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 
 
 
   
 
PLEASE NOTE ALL OTHER TERMS, CONDITIONS, SPECIFICATIONS, DRAWINGS, 
ETC. REMAIN UNCHANGED. 
 
 
       SINCERELY, 
       MICHALYN RAINS, CPPO, CPPB 
       PURCHASING AGENT 



ATTACHMENT D



          ATTACHMENT E 
Questions & Answers from Pre-Bid 7/11/2019 
 
 
Q: Should Cement Treated Base (CTB) be plant mixed?  
A: Cement Treated Base should be supplied from a batch plant and meet TxDOT strength requirements. 
 
Q: What are your expectations regarding lime slurry? 
A: It is anticipated that lime and cement slurry will be injected into the base through the reclamation 
machine during the reclamation process.  The contractor may submit a request for a different method of 
placing the slurry, however the full depth reclamation will only be paid once regardless of any additional 
mixing required if the slurry is not injected during the process. 
 
Q:  What category is the two course chip seal application going to be under and what category will the 
single course seal coat application be under? 
A: The two course application is part of the FDR category while the single course is part of the asphalt 
category. 
 
Q:  What are expectations for the Traffic Control Flagging? 
A:  Flagging assumes two total flaggers per day; one on each end of the project. 
 
Q:  How will this be awarded?   
A:  Collin County anticipates the award of one vendor per category and will be based on the total for that 
category (see Special Conditions and Specifications 4.14).  County anticipates every line item within a 
category will receive a bid in order to be considered for award of that category, but not every category 
needs to be bid on.  
 


	Addendum 1 2019-227
	Attachment D - Pre-bid Sign-in sheet 7.11.19
	Attachment E - Q&A from_prebid

